Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) <Mohamad_Juahir_Ismail@cnb.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 3:40 PM

To: hsiiao_tong@lkkauto.com; EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Cc: Teck Loon TAN (CNB)

Subject: FW: [CNB]: Vehicle Accident

Attachments: KNS CVR Format (CNB-STRIDES) - GBD6325D.xIsx; 20150214_122910_Forward-

camera.avi; GBD6325D Photos.doc

Hi Hsiao Tong, Ezlyna,

Thank you for taking over this assignment.
Let me know if third party wants to view the vehicle.

Regards.

Mohamad Juahir
Logistics Officer
Corporate Service Division
DID: {45) 91501422
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From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 3:19 pm

To: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) <Mohamad_Juahir_Ismail@cnb.gov.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
<chewht@lkkauto.com>; EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Teck Loon TAN (CNB) <TAN_Teck_Loon@cnb.gov.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: [CNB]: Vehicle Accident

Thank you Sir for the email.

Hsiao Tong / EzLyna — for your follow up please.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager § L L
LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | $(408933)




From: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) <Mohamad Juahir Ismail@cnb.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 3:14 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Teck Loon TAN (CNB) <TAN Teck Loon@cnb.gov.sg>

Subject: FW: Vehicle Accident

Hi Olivia,

Preceding mail refer.
Please advise if anyone has taken over the assignment from Asher.

Thank you.

Mohamad Juahir
Logistics Cfficer
Corporate Service Division
DID: {45) 91501422
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From: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB)
Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2022 5:12 pm
To: 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Teck Loon TAN (CNB) <TAN Teck Loon@cnb.gov.sg>

Subject: FW: Vehicle Accident

Message Classification: Restricted
Mail resent. Earlier mail files too big.

IMohamad Juahir
Logistics Officer
Corporate Service Division
DID: (65) 91501422
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From: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2022 5:07 pm

To: 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Teck Loon TAN (CNB) <TAN Teck Loon@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: Vehicle Accident




Message Classification: Restricted
Hi Asher,
Please see attached for your follow up with third party.

Kindly advice if third party wants to do the inspection.

IMohamad Juahir
Logistics Officer
Corporate Service Division
DID: (65) 91501422
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From: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB)
Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 3:07 pm
To: 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Teck Loon TAN (CNB) <TAN Teck Loon@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: Vehicle Accident

Message Classification: Restricted

Hi Asher,

Another fresh case for your initial follow-up. Attached documents refer.
Will submit the repair quotation and the in-vehicle camera once available.

Thank you

Mohamad Juahir
Logistics Officer
Corporate Service Division
DID: {45) 91501422
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